REPORT
MSU

Municipal Affairs Committee

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: AVP Municipal Affairs Kerry Yang

SUBJECT: SRA 23K Report

DATE: November 21st, 2023

Dear members of the SRA,

| trust you are all surviving another treacherous season of school in the wonderful
Canadian cold. On the bright side, only 28 more days until Christmas!

Past Events, Projects, & Activities

MA Committee has met once to go over the Municipal Affairs Portfolio and projects
coming up through the year, such as the pre-budget submission, advocacy goals,
events, and outreach.

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities

The upcoming project is Explore Hamilton, which is a passport-guide to explore spots in
Hamilton (cafes, businesses, restaurants, activities, etc). This is a collaboration with the
PFA committee and we hope to have an atrium event to launch the project in the winter
semester.

Successes
The MA committee has finally met and will be collaborating with the PFA committee to

host a bigger event to encourage municipal engagement by exploring Hamilton.

Current Challenges

Me personally? Not a fan of the cold when | step out the door in the morning to go to
campus. In terms of the MA committee, getting the committee up and running in person
has been a challenge. I'm hoping to do a committee social for the next meeting to meet
all committee members.

Best,

Kerry Yang

AVP Municipal Affairs

McMaster Students Union
avpmunicipal@msu.mcmaster.ca
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